CITY OF CAPE CORAL

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

UTILITIES
DIVISION

February 3, 2003

Mr. William T. Cornish
Underwater Solutions Inc
Municipal Diving Services
P. 0. Box 208
Mattapoisett, MA 02739

Dear Bill,

| have found your report to be professionally done and easy to read. Your photos
in the report are excellent and we will follow your recommendations.

We want to thank you and let you know that we deeply appreciated your kind
words regarding our organization, management and staff at the RO Plant.

Yours truly, f
S. P. Kopko, Water Production Superintendent
Cape Coral Reverse Osmosis Plant
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